Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 9:51 AM

To: LBA Automotive Pte. Ltd.

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: GBD 7544G ON 27.01.2018 / CHINA T. SJN 9401A

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the subject.

In the application of BOLA 28 (g), we will not be held liable to your client/ claimant owner of vehicle GBD 7544G.
There is no direct contact between our insured vehicle to your client’s vehicle.

In view of this, we are instructed by our principal to advise you to re-direct your claim to the insurer of vehicle FBC
2528S.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.



